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TO:   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Phillip M. Demery,  
   Public Works Director 
STAFF   
CONTACT:  Bret Stewart, 568-3232 
   Transportation Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Tentative Parcel Map 14639, Acceptance of Road Easements on Shaw Street and Coiner 

Street, Los Alamos Area, Third Supervisorial District. 

RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That the Board of Supervisors accept the offer of dedication of thirty feet of additional Public Road 

Easement  
along Shaw Street and Coiner Street, as offered on TPM 14,639, from Donald R. Galassi and Aurora A.  
Fox, owners, and as shown on attached “Exhibit A”.  The subject property is located in Los Alamos. 

 
ALIGNMENT WITH BOARD STRATEGIC PLAN: 
 
The recommendation is primarily aligned with Goal No. 2.  Ensure the Public Health and Safety and Provide 
Essential Infrastructure.    
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The acceptance of these easements will provide the Transportation Division with the standard right-of-way 
width.  This right-of-way is beneficial to the County in that it allows routine road, utility, and drainange 
maintenance.  No physical change in the existing roadway will occur due to this acceptance of dedication.  
 
MANDATES AND SERVICE LEVELS:  
 
No mandates or service levels are affected by this action. 
 
FISCAL AND FACILITIES IMPACTS:  
 
None.   
 
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:  
 
Please provide one copy of the certified minute order for pick up to the attention of Kathleen Dowd, PW  
Traffic Section.  Please send an additional certified copy to the Office of the County Surveyor.   
 
CONCURRENCE:   
 
County Surveyor 
 
Attachment:  “Exhibit A” 
 
c:  County Surveyor 
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